



MATT TURCO, MASC, EIT
CURRICULUM VITAE

Matt is an Engineer-in-Training with Engineers and Geoscientists BC. He holds a Master of Applied Science Degree in Civil Engineering from Carleton University, specializing in Fire Safety Engineering, as well as a Bachelor of Engineering Degree in Civil Engineering from Carleton University. Matt implements performance-based fire engineering analysis and assists in the development of Alternative Solutions and Building Code compliance.

SPECIALIZED EXPERTISE

- Fire Modelling
- Heat transfer analysis
- Fire Sciences

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- June 2017 – Present **GHL CONSULTANTS LTD**, Building Code and Consultants and Fire Science Engineers
Engineer-in-Training, Vancouver
- January 2017 – April 2017 **Jensen Hughes Consulting Canada**
Project Consultant, Ottawa
- October 2016 – January 2017 **Parsons**
Associate Bridge Engineer, Ottawa

EDUCATION

- September 2013 – September 2015 **Master of Applied Science (MASC), Civil Engineering**
Carleton University, Ottawa, ON
- September 2008 – June 2013 **Bachelor of Engineering (BEng), Civil Engineering**
Carleton University, Ottawa, ON

MEMBERSHIPS

- Engineers and Geoscientists BC – EIT designation